CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND
PERMIT APPLICATION FOR
PARADE OR COMPETITIVE EVENT

As prescribed under Provisions of City of Mackinac Island Ordinance No. 273

Name of Applicant: _JON VOS

Address: 5997 120th Ave Holland, Mi 49424
(P.O.Box)  (Street) (City) (State) (Zip)

Phone Number & Email: 616.403.2523  jon@swimaroundmac.com
(Phone) (Email)

Name of Group or Organization Sponsoring the Event: Mackinac Island Swim ,LLC

Address:  (Same as above)
(P.O. Box) (Street)

(State) (Zip)

Group Status: X Profit Non-Profit

Type of Event: Parade X  Competitive Event

Date of Event: AUg ust 9, 2026 Time of Event: /am 4pm
(Day) (Date) (Start) (End)

Location of Event (starting and ending locations and proposed route): Event will run the same

as previous years, starting at the North end of the boardwalk past the school and ending at

Mission Point. The finish line at Mission Point acts as a charity fundraiser. 400 - 500 swimmers.

Name of Liability Insurance Company: _Unique Risk Management

Policy or Binder Number: TBD Amount of Coverage: __ $1,000,000

4% 12/19/2025
Applicdﬁ Signature Date
Application Received: / 2/i :-_;_ﬂ 75" Fee Received: Ck #:
Approved: Denied: By: _ (onenci

06/2016



City Clerk

From: Jon Vos <jon@swimaroundmac.com>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 12:46 PM

To: City Clerk

Subject: 2026 Mackinac Island Swim Permit

Attachments: MIS Safety Protocol (updated for 2026).docx; 2026 MI City Permit Application.pdf;

MissionPoint-MIS Contract 2026_signed.pdf

Hi Danielle,

| hope this message finds you well and enjoying the holiday season.

Attached, please find the permit application for the 2026 Mackinac Island Swim, scheduled for August 9, 2026, along
with the related Mission Point Resort contract, approved State Park permit, and our updated safety protocol. As in prior
years, | will forward our insurance certificate once registration is complete and final participation numbers are

confirmed. A USCG event permit will also be obtained prior to the 2026 event.

There are no substantive changes to the event from previous years. We are, of course, happy to address any questions,
feedback, or concerns that may have come up following the 2025 event.

Please let me know if there is anything further you need from me at this time.
Thank you, and best wishes for a wonderful holiday season.

Best regards,
Jon

T — Jon Vos

Event Director

Mackinac Istand Swim, LLC

616 403 2523

jon@swimaroundmac.com

SwimAroundMac.com

Create Your Own Free Signature




